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Diamond Williams 

From: Marcus Braswell [MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 18.20105:35 PM 

To: ROBERTS.BRENDA; Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Anna Williams; Barry Richard; Bethany Burgess; Brian Armstrong; Bryan Anderson; 
cecilia_bradley@oag.state.t1.us; Dan Moore; Jack Leon; Jean Hartman; Jennifer L. Spina; 
John McWhirter; John Moyle; John.Butler@fpl.com; John T. LaVia; Ken Hoffman; Kenneth L. 
Wiseman; Lino Mendiola; Lisa Bennett; Lisa M. Purdy; Mark F. Sundback; Marlene Stern; 
Martha Brown; Mary F. Smallwood; Natalie F. Smith (Natlie_Smith@fpl.com); Richard Ungar; 
Schef Wright; Scott E. Simpson; Shayla L. McNeil; Stephanie Alexander; Stephen Stewart; 
Tamela Ivey Perdue; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Wade Litchfield 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 080677-EI) 

Attachments: L TCIerk-Jun15 Employee Memo.pdf 

a. 	 The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing is 

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Fla. Bar No. 146160; 100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300, Coral 
Gables, FL 33134; (305) 529-2801; mQr.~~weU@SJ!gm:mans\!::;~J&imi&()Jn 

b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket, 
Docket No.: 080677 and Letter to Clerk Re: Response on June 15 Employee Memo 

c. 	 The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
System Council, U-4 (Invervenor). 

d. 	 The total number ofpages in each attached document. 
One (1) page. 

e. 	 A briefbut complete description of each attached document. 
The attached document is the union's letter, which responds to a recent letter by FPL 
employees. 

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr. 
Sugarman & Susskind, P.A. 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Tel. (305) 529-2801 
Fax. (305) 447-8115 

NOTICE: This electronic message transmission contains information which is confidential, attorney-client privileged 
and/or attorney work product. The information Is intended solely for the recipient, and use by any other party is not 
authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you received this electronic mail transmission in error, please 
delete it and any attachments from your system without copying, forwarding or distributing it, any attachments, or any 
other information contained therein, and notify Marcus Braswell of the error by reply e-mail, or by calling Sugarman & 
Susskind, P.A., so that we may take appropriate action. 

Thank you for your consideration and anticipated cooperation. 
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Robert A. Sugarman. 
Howard S. Susskind 
Kenneth R. Harrison, Sr. 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr. 
Pedro A. Herrera 
Noah Scott Warman 
Ivelisse Berio LeBeau 

.Board Certified Labor 
& Employment Lawyer 

SUGARMAN & SUSSKIND 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 


ATIORNEYS AT LAW 


June 18,2010 

100 Miracle Mile 
Suite 300 

Coral Gables, Florida 33134 
(305) 529-2801 

Broword 327-2878 
Toll Free 1-800-329-2122 

Facsimile (305) 447-8115 

Clerk, PSC 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida. 

Re: "FPL Employees Seeking A Better Company" Correspondence ofJune 15,2010 

A letter sent June 15 to the Commission by persons stating that they represent a group of 
FPL employees apparently references our client, the System Council U-4, by mentioning that the 
group consists of IBEW members. 

We write today to state that the intervenor union, System Council, is not part ofthe group 
raising these issues. The authors of that letter speak for their group or as individuals, and not as 
representatives ofthe System Council. 

Yours truly, 

lsi D. Marcus Braswell, Jr. lsi 

D. MARCUS BRASWELL, Jr. 

Cc: Counsel ofRecord 
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